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Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000014841 for the Invitation to Bid for the Polyethylene Trash Bags & Can Liners, which is scheduled to open at 10:00 a.m. (CT) on August 5, 2020. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation:

******************************************************************************

Page 2, Calendar of Events Revised To Read:
Bid Opening Date and Time: 		  August 11, 2020   10:00 AM (CT) 

******************************************************************************

Add the following language to Attachment A - Special Terms and Conditions:

Order Amount:
Minimum order amount is $150.00
******************************************************************************

Revision to Attachment C - Price Sheet: 

Page 9, Item Number 53 Changed to Read:
RIGHT FIT 50 GAL CAPACITY ROUND TRASH LINER 45 X 52, 100/CS, CORELESS ROLL, OPAQUE AND CLEAR 1.3 MIL, NET FILM WT. 20.20# , DRY LOAD CAPACITY 126 LBS, LINEAR LOW DENSITY, 100% VIRGIN POLYETHYLENE, BERRY PLASTICS LSR4552X3G, BERRY PLASTICS LSR4552X3C OR EQUAL.

Page 10, Item Number 55 Changed to Read:
RIGHT FIT 23 GAL SLIM JIM BLUE TINT RECYCLING TRASH LINER, 29x44, 0.9MIL, 200/CS, NET FLM WT. 15.20#, CORELESS ROLL, BLUE  TINT, LINEAR LOW DENSITY, 100% VIRGIN POLYETHYLENE, BERRY PLASTICS REC2944XBL OR EQUAL
 


****************************************************************************** 
The following are the Vendor’s Questions received by the deadline date of July 22, 2020 and the State’s Responses:

Vendor Question Number 1:  
Can you please provide me with the previous award information and tabulations?
States Response:
All requests for previous award information should be submitted via email to Richard Iverstine at Richard.Iverstine@la.gov.  

Vendor Question Number 2:  
Can you provide the award pricing per item and winning vendor from the previous bid and the date of the previous award? Can you also provide the pricing that the awarded vendor put for subsequent years?
States Response:
All requests for previous award information should be submitted via email to Richard Iverstine at Richard.Iverstine@la.gov.  

Vendor Question Number 3:  
Are you still thinking about doing a separate contract for the Right Fit sizing as well?
States Response:
Right Fit can liners are included in the solicitation therefore a separate contract/solicitation will not be forth coming.

Vendor Question Number 4:  
Will only one vendor be awarded or will be awarding multiple vendors?
States Response:
It is the State’s intent that the award will be made on an all or none basis to the overall lowest responsive, responsible bidder meeting all specifications outlined in the solicitation.

Vendor Question Number 5:  
Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the Trash Bags and Can Liners ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is an approximate order?
States Response:
Per solicitation 3000014841, this is an open-ended requirements contract. Quantities provided on Attachment C are based on the previous contract usage or estimates.  Agencies are to issue contract purchase orders for the items required, as and when needed. 

Vendor Question Number 6:  
Are the Trash Bags and Can Liners delivered to one or multiple locations? And if multiple locations, how many locations?
States Response:
The Trash Bags and Can Liners will be delivered to multiple locations, as and when needed by the ordering Agency.  On the current contract there are over fifty (50) delivery locations per month with many getting deliveries twice a month.


Vendor Question Number 7:  
Do samples or labels have to be sent in with the solicitation? 
States Response:
The submittal of samples or labels are not required in the solicitation, but may be requested by the State of Louisiana for further evaluation of the item bid. 

Vendor Question Number 8:  
Are locations equipped with a loading dock & forklift? 
States Response:
All locations are not equipped with a loading dock & forklift. 
******************************************************************************

All else remains as on original bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated. You may return this Acknowledgement by mail to: Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095, or by hand delivery to: 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time. Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the proposer from complying with the terms of its bid. 

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes: 

For: ________________________ By: __________________________ 


REVISION: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown. Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail to: Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095, or by hand delivery or courier to: 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, and indicate the file number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to: (225) 342-9756. Electronic transmission other than by fax are not being accepted at this time 

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid. 

Revision: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

For: ________________________________ 	By: ________________________________ 

By: Richard Iverstine 
Office of State Procurement
Telephone No. 225-342-5474 
Email: Richard.Iverstine@la.gov1201 N. Third Street  D  Suite  2-160  D  P.O. Box 94095  D  Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095  D  (225) 342-8010
Fax (225) 342-9756
OSP Help Desk Email: DOA-OSP-Helpdesk@LA.Gov
DOA-Professional Contracts Helpdesk Email: DOA-PCHelpdesk@LA.Gov
Vendor Inquiry Email: Vendor_Inq@LA.Gov
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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